PRINTER S NO. 3437

THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF PENNSYLVANIA

HOUSE RESOLUTION
No. 599 =55

| NTRODUCED BY BAKER, PICKETT, CAUSER, ADOLPH, ARGALL, ARMSTRONG
BALDW N, BASTI AN, BEBKO- JONES, BELFANTI, BENN NGHOFF, BOYD,
BROWNE, BUNT, CAPPELLI, CLYMER, CORRI GAN, COSTA, COY,
CRAHALLA, CREI GHTON, CRUZ, DALEY, DALLY, DENLI NGER, DeVEESE,
D G ROLAMO, EGOLF, J. EVANS, FABRI ZI O, FAI RCH LD, FEESE,
FI CHTER, FLEAGLE, FORCI ER, FRANKEL, CEI ST, GEORGE, G LLESPIE
G NGRI CH, GODSHALL, GOCDNVAN, GRUCELA, HARHART, HENNESSEY,
HERVAN, HERSHEY, HESS, H CKERNELL, HORSEY, HUTCHI NSON,
KELLER, KENNEY, KIRKLAND, LAUGHLI N, LEDERER, LEH, LESCOVI TZ,
MAI TLAND, MAJOR, MANDERI NO, MANN, MARKOSEK, MG LL,
Mol LHATTAN, METCALFE, R M LLER, MJSTI O NAILOR O NEILL
PALLONE, PAYNE, PHILLIPS, PISTELLA, READSHAW REI CHLEY,
ROHRER, ROSS, RUBLEY, SAI NATO, SATHER, SCAVELLO, SCHRODER,
SHANER, B. SM TH, SOLOBAY, STEIL, R STEVENSON, SURRA,
E. Z. TAYLOR THOVAS, Tl GUE, TRUE, WASHI NGITON, WEBER
WOINARGCSKI , YOUNGBLOOD AND ZUG, MARCH 16, 2004

| NTRODUCED AS NONCONTROVERSI AL RESCLUTI ON UNDER RULE 35,
MARCH 16, 2004
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A RESOLUTI ON

Honoring Tioga County on its 200th anniversary.

WHEREAS, Ti oga County, Pennsylvania, was established by act
of the General Assenbly on March 26, 1804; and

WHEREAS, Ti oga County was originally popul ated by Yankee
settlers who clained ownership rights fromthe State of
Connecti cut; and

WHEREAS, The Decree of Trenton in 1782 awarded the territory
to the Cormonweal th of Pennsylvania, and three years later the
Commonweal th commenced the sal e of |ands acquired under the

treaty; and
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WHEREAS, In 1784 Tioga County was ceded by the Native
Ameri cans under the Treaty of Fort Stanw x; and

WHEREAS, During the 1790s and early 1800s the first roads
were constructed through Tioga County for transportation and
trade, and they served as the nmain arteries between central
Pennsyl vania and the State of New York; and

WHEREAS, The formation of the roads led to the discovery of
coal near Bl ossburg and opened the area to further settlenent;
and

WHEREAS, Wel | sboro, incorporated as a town in 1806, becane
the county seat and was the first town to be incorporated as a
borough in the county in 1830; and

WHEREAS, The main industry in Tioga County fromits begi nning
was agriculture, followed by the |unber industry during the 19th
century; and

WHEREAS, Coal mning was a principal industry, and the
di scovery of gas in 1930 provided another mgjor industry for the
county; and

WHEREAS, The popul ation of Tioga County reached its peak
about 1890 at 54,000 but declined with the depletion of |unber
and coal until 1930 when the popul ati on began to increase once
agai n; and

WHEREAS, Tioga County is renowned for its natural resources,
i ncluding a steep gorge which extends for 50 mles and which is
nearly 1,000 feet deep in places, known as the G and Canyon of
Pennsyl vani a; and

WHEREAS, Sone of the best deer and turkey hunting in this
Commonweal th occurs in Tioga County; and

WHEREAS, During 2004 Tioga County cel ebrates the bicentennial

of its founding; therefore be it
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1 RESCLVED, That the House of Representatives honor Tioga

2 County on its 200th anniversary.
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